
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Re: [EXT] Re: temperature probe adaptors
Ian Mercer <Ian.Mercer@penlon.com> Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 1:44 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,
My apologies, it’s only 3 we need for demo testing. Can you please amend and I will call with credit card details.
Best regards
Ian 

From: Aqib Majeed
Sent: 05/08/2025, 13:29
To: Ian Mercer
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: temperature probe adaptors

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Penlon Ltd. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Good afternoon 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

On Ian.Mercer@penlon.com> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

On steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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On Ian.Mercer@penlon.com> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
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On steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
Notice of discontinuation of employment: After almost 25 years at Viamed, I will be leaving for a new role on technical@viamed.co.uk for assistance after that date. Thank you.
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